



Benjamin Middleton

(937) 232-7625

almostover@zoho.com
www.middletonpro.com

SUMMARY

I am a self-taught freelance filmmaker, photographer, and graphic designer with an vastly diverse work history and a profound aptitude to excel in any position. Media began as a hobby and grew when people began to inquire about my professional availability. My years of contracted work has included live and pre-recorded studio projects, in-field reality-based documentary production, social media management, event photography and videography, and sales. Regularly, I have worked alone on projects with extremely limited resources and fast deadlines, and I enjoy the challenge of bringing an entire production to completion under great pressure. Additionally, having studied technical writing in college, I have developed and maintained strong skills in writing, document design, and graphic design. I have much experience in Final Cut Pro, Adobe Photoshop, MS Office, and other software, along with a strong ability to learn new software quickly. I am a quick learner and a driven worker with strong interpersonal skills, committed to excellence and diligent in all that I do.

EXPERIENCE

Learning Specialist, Wright State University Athletics; Dayton, OH — 2015

- Directed and assisted student athletes in the completion of assignments for all subjects.
- Reviewed and proofread written assignments of student athletes.
- Ensured student athletes maintained adequate academic standing for NCAA DIV I eligibility.
- Maintained records of student athletes' progress towards degrees.

Multiple Roles, The Middleton Productions — 2004-Present

- Produced short films (Exception, 2010; Brotherhood, 2007).
- Composed and arranged original scores for independent films and TV shows.
- Created animations and graphic designs for organizations.
- Photographed and recorded national and international events.
- Operated cameras as part of in-studio and roaming production crews.
- Designed, migrated, and maintained websites for clients.
- Served as technical director and floor manager for shoots.

Producer, UnScene Media Group Inc.; Berrien Springs, MI — 2011-Present

- Produced, directed, and edited documentary films (Knock, Knock, 2015; The Other Missionaries, 2013; Zimbabwe: This Soil Also, 2011).
- Managed all social media updates for organizational projects and developments.
- Recorded live events and promotional video shoots.
- Designed promotional materials, flyers, DVDs, and more.
- Wrote scripts and website content.
- Represented the organization on international television talk shows.

Developer / Promoter, Pan de Vida Productions; Berrien Springs, MI — 2010-2011

- Produced, directed, and recorded video and audio for various conferences and events.
- Managed company social media presence with regular postings and electronic campaigns.
- Created promotional videos, graphic designs, and resources for new products.
- Maintained accounting records for sales.

Communications Director / Staff, Miracle Meadows School; Salem, WV — 2009-2010

- Counseled youth through mental, emotional, and spiritual healing.
- Created newsletters, flyers, and presentation materials.
- Organized and executed social and spiritual activities on campus.
- Managed students in education, work, and recreation.
- Served as substitute teacher when needed.

Writing Consultant, Wright State University Writing Center; Dayton, OH — 2005-2008

- Offered writing and editing assistance to native and non-native speakers of English.
- Worked at the front-desk, greeting clients and entering data.
- Led staff meetings and trained new consultants.

EDUCATION

Wright State University, Dayton, OH — B.A.—English, 2008

- Cumulative GPA 3.53 (4.0), Major GPA 3.89 (4.0)